

TODAY IS FRIDAY, MARCH 6, 2020 REGULAR Schedule: 6, 7, RECESS, 1, 2, LUNCH, 3

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Attention Class of 2023! This Saturday, we will be hosting a class bonding event. It will be held in the Cafeteria from 5-8. We will be watching The Lion King, playing games, and serving pizza. It'll be \$5 to attend. We'll see you there!

Prom payments have been extended to this week Thursday and next week Monday in Ms. Abad's class during lunch are the absolute last day to pay for prom. PLEASE GO TO THE SATURDAY CLEAN UPS!

GENTLEMEN: NEED A TUX? Measurements are being taken in P8 during lunch. For your convenience, get your measurements taken on campus then place your order mauituxedosonline.com. Your rental will include choice of shirt, vest, tie, and dress shoe. Tuxes will be delivered to P8 the week of prom for you to pick up. You can drop off your rental to campus Monday following prom. No need to head to the other side! If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to Ms. Abad

Help Lahainaluna High School earn Scholarships and Project Grad funds! Foodland will award 100, \$2,000 scholarship and \$20,000 in Project Grad funds to schools earning the most points! Program runs February 19th to March 31st. As of today, we are currently in 3rd place. We need your help to make us #1. Designate Lahainaluna High School by our code #7562 Mahalo!

COUNSELOR CORNER

The spring SAT School Day will be on Tuesday, April 14 at 7:45am in the library. This SAT is for those students who play sports on the weekends, work on the weekends or have difficulty finding a ride to the Saturday tests. The cost for this SAT is \$64.50 and includes the optional essay section. Students with free or reduced price lunch will be charged \$15. The SAT School Day registration forms are now available in the College & Career Center, please see Miss Kristy for a form.

CLUB CHATTER:

Attention all Aloha club members We have a meeting today March 6 at the back of the library we hope to see you all there! We will be discussing our new project canned food drive.

Attention all Rotary Interact members. We have a meeting on Friday at 12:25 pm in Mrs. Dicker's room. Please see Mrs. Dicker prior to our meeting if you have not signed out for your Easter child. We will be recapping our projects for this year and going over our Easter project. We look forward to seeing you.

Events after School Today:

- 2:15pm-Music Department Instrumentalist Rehearsal at Samuel Mookini Band Room.
- 3:30pm-Boys and Girls Tennis vs. Maui Preparatory Academy at Lahaina Civic Center.

BREAKFAST/SNACK: SOUTHERN PORK LINKS, STEAMED RICE, GRAPE JUICE OR CEREAL CHOICE WITH TOAST. LUNCH: CHICKEN PASTA FLORENTINE, BREAD ROLL, SALAD BAR, FRUIT CHOICE. CAFETERIA MONITORS: Please report 30 minutes prior to Lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Brogan Mitchell, Nixon Moffett, Flavio Morales Torija, Adrian Josh Munar.